
From: Josh Wilner
To: Leah Moroles; PRA Response
Subject: Re: CPRA Response - County of Tuolumne District Attorney
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 9:57:05 AM

Ms. Moroles, 

Thank you for your response and for the work on our request. Upon review, we have
determined that we do want all of the available data, including the remaining 2/3 of the data
you produced in July.

It appears that the data you produced is run as a report and we suggest you consult with your
vendor or IT department about getting that data in a "native" format like Excel. We will
request all the data in such a format anyway and if you are able to produce
a digital report the
redactions will require significantly less effort. 

We are happy to speak on the phone to discuss deadlines or logistics. 

Regards, 

Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A
G E Y  &  B O R D E N  L
L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

From: Leah Moroles <LMoroles@co.tuolumne.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 9:37 AM
To: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: CPRA Response - County of Tuolumne District Attorney
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Please be advised, this first rolling response following the attached response to your
request constitutes 4,280 pages out of an estimated 12,000 responsive pages of
data. 
Importantly, this first production represents two (2) months of one District
Attorney staff member’s time which significantly interfered with that office’s services. 
He was required to
manually redact each entry.  As a result, redaction of the
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remaining approximately 8,000 pages would be at a significantly slower rate.  If there
is any way you could review this production and let us know if this production of
roughly a third of the
total records would satisfy your request, our client would
appreciate the consideration. 
 
Unfortunately, the electronic file size of the above referenced documents is greater
than the County of Tuolumne’s maximum file size to send via email.  Please respond
with
an alternative method for delivery of these records.
 
Thank you.
 
Very respectfully,
 

Leah Moroles
Attorney Assistant
County of Tuolumne
Office of the County Counsel
2 South Green Street
Sonora, CA  95370
(209) 533-5517 (Phone)
(209) 533-5593 (Fax)
lmoroles@co.tuolumne.ca.us
www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this electronic mail message is information protected by the
attorney-client or the attorney work product privilege,
or both.  It is intended only for the use of the individual named above
and the privileges are not waived by virtue of this having been sent by electronic mail.  If the person actually receiving this
electronic mail is not the named recipient, employee or
agent responsible to deliver to the named recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication
in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete
this message. 
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